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July 27, 1978

Mr. Courtlandt Nicell -
‘Anderson Russell Kill § Olick P, C.
‘Rockefsller Center

- 630 Fifth Avenue

'Vew York New York 10020
 Dear Courty: -

Thank you very mnch ior your letter ﬁlth the updated in-

--'fbrmation on Duke University's application to the National - o

'Endowment for the Humanities.

As far as I can tell, nuke need not apply 9101031Ve!y

. for challenge grant money, I.e., a 3 for 1 matching grant.

- Duke's ‘application, however, should still be sent to the ap-
propriate program at the Endowment but as a8 request for an
-outright grant rather than a challenge grant. I suggest that.
Professor Barber contact Mr. Steven Rabin, Assistant Direc- :
_tor of the Media Program, to iron out any technical questions.‘ o
His teiaphone number is 202 724-0318. ) B

_ 1£-in fact a challenge grant is being sought. then por~'
- haps a smaller amount should be requested by Duke. l L

Many thanks. for keeying in touch
‘Wamm regards._ . |

Evet-isihcérqu,i |

Claiborme Pell
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